
Broad World  

Chapter 26 The forest shrouded in conspiracy 

After saying goodbye to Fado, Henry walked north with Ares, and started camping after 
about two kilometers. Henry was not carrying much food anymore. Since he brought the 
brown bear, he has eaten more than he has eaten in three days. There are less than 
ten days of bread left, and less than 50 kilograms of bacon and bacon. Fortunately, 
there is enough salt. You can have nothing to eat and drink but you can’t live without 
salt while traveling in the wild. After setting up the camp, Henry took Ares to the river to 
prepare for hunting. Henry quietly lay in ambush on the left side of the bush, and the 
brown bear lay in ambush on the other side. After a while, a group of deer drinking 
water came. Ares rushed out to frighten the deer and fled around. Henry raised the 
crossbow in his hand and squeezed the trigger. The crossbow arrow accurately hit the 
neck of an adult male deer. The blood flowed out, and Ares took the opportunity to rush 
up and threw down the prey but did not bite. After struggling for a few times, the deer 
tilted his head and admitted his fate after finding that it had been in vain. Henry carried 
the machete and went forward to cut the deer’s trachea and ended its pain. 

directly put the loot into the dimension bag and turned around and took Ares back to the 
camp. After setting the fire, he poured out the carcass of the deer and began to dispose 
of it. First cut off the head, and then use a knife to poke the skin. After simply washing 
the plucked skin with water, use a knife to scrape the remaining fat on the upper side. 
After scraping it clean, wash it again with clean water, find a branch and hang it next to 
the fire to dry slowly. The remaining venison was cut into several pieces and put into the 
dimension bag. Anyway, the temperature of the semi-plane connected to his 
dimensional bag is not too high for a few days and will not break. Today’s dinner is 
cooking deer offal. After washing the liver, stomach, heart, and intestines, cut it into 
small pieces and throw it into the pot, and put a small amount of **** and garlic. Cover 
the pot and let the fire slowly simmer the delicacy inside. Ares stared at the food in the 
pot with shining eyes and started spinning around the campfire. It was obvious that he 
was hungry. Henry smiled and pulled it by its ears and dragged it to his side and said, 
“Okay, okay, wait a minute, don’t worry.” 

After half an hour, a strong fragrance wafted out of the pot. Ares couldn’t help it 
anymore. He tried to get close to the pot several times and was pulled back by Henry. 
Piccolo Louise also leaked his head from Henry’s pocket and stared at the giant bear’s 
head. Since entering the forest Henry has not dared to let her out to breathe, the forest 
is too dangerous for her. It is necessary to know that after the death of the magician of 
the wizard, it will permanently damage part of the vitality of the body. After opening the 
pot, adding some salt and chopped green onion, he quickly filled himself with a large 
bowl. Pour the rest directly into the brown bear’s food bowl. Ares plunged in and started 
to eat, Louise picked out a small piece of liver in its food bowl and began to chew 
slowly. The brown bear doesn’t care if such a small thing finds a bite in its basin. 



After dinner, Henry grabbed a handful of salt and began to rub the heated leather that 
had been toasted. This can remove the peculiar smell inside. Shake vigorously after 
kneading, and then continue to hang it to dry. After watching her master, Louise flew 
back to her own pocket and got in, and patted her belly with satisfaction. Henry got into 
the tent and was about to rest. Suddenly there was a sharp scream from the distant sky, 
and he hurriedly put out the campfire, put away the tent and took Ares into the woods to 
hide. After a while, two huge adult pterosaurs fell from the sky, and two men in armor 
jumped off the dragon’s back. After checking the campfire, one of them said: “The 
people here have just left, and the fire is still hot. It is possible that the group of shadow 
druids are investigating our situation.” 

“Well, it makes sense. It’s very close to their camp. Maybe they found out that we were 
about to attack here, so they sent someone to guard. It must be reported to the owner 
immediately.” Another person replied. 

“Then we will return right away, the master’s plan does not allow a slight error.” After 
speaking, the two people climbed on the dragon’s back and got up and flew into the 
distance. 

Henry stayed where he was, he was afraid that the two would suddenly kill the carbine. 
After staying for an hour, I found that no one had come out with confidence. He thought: 
“Who are these things? It seems that they are about to start attacking the druid station 
here. What is certain is that their strength must be very strong. After all, there are more 
than fifty ordinary druids and one more. The great druids are all natural avengers. The 
concentrated power of these druids can almost take down a big town like Belgoost. 
Moreover, they mentioned the master in their conversation, and Henry decided not to go 
there for the time being. The North left and stayed here to see what they were going to 
do. 

looked for a relatively hidden hillside around and found a dirt hole here. He moved the 
camp over, at least he couldn’t see it outside the fire in the cave. After setting up the 
camp, let Ares hide in the entrance of the cave, observe the situation of the druid camp 
under the mountain and report to him at any time. Back in the cave, he opened the 
dimension bag and began to organize his belongings. Maybe there will be a big battle in 
a few moments, and he has no expectations for Archdruid Amared. His goal is to rescue 
Fado. After doing some statistics, I found that I was still quite effective. A fireball staff 
with forty-six rounds, a box of more than 100 scrolls, including most of the spells and 
magic arts he mastered, and a crossbow with two bags of eight. Ten arrows and 
scimitar streamer. He also wears a ring that doubles the first and second level spells on 
his fingers, which can guarantee enough spells at least ten minutes after the start of the 
war. Finally, there is a druid staff to provide him with permanent bark and defensive fire. 
After finishing the order, he closed his eyes and began to calmly wait for the enemy to 
come. 

At about two o’clock in the night, Ares, who was lying at the entrance of the cave, 
suddenly opened his eyes, and he saw a group of pterodactyl knights have arrived at 



the druid’s tree house. After they landed, they immediately launched an attack on the 
druids, and the killing spread to every corner with the fire. The brown bear turned 
around and was about to wake Henry, then stretched out a hand from behind and gently 
touched his head. 

“No need for my partner, such a loud fight has already called me up, let’s act now.” After 
saying that Henry took out two scrolls to bless himself and the bear with an invisibility 
technique, and began to run towards the place with fire. past. A few kilometers away, 
the two of them ran there in ten minutes, and saw several corpses piled up here in the 
middle of Stonehenge. The headed man in black said to his men: “Quickly empty this 
place and bring some more prisoners back. The master needs living humans.” After 
finishing he commanded the knight to drive a dozen pterosaurs and fly to the sky, 
holding the prisoners. . 

Henry did not dare to stay more after discovering that there was no Fado in the captives 
and corpses, and quickly walked towards the residence of Arch Drew. If there is anyone 
here who can resist a little bit, it must be Amared. When he arrived at the tree house 
belonging to Archdruid Amared, he found that it was still resisting. Twenty knights and 
their pterosaurs blocked the surrounding water. The door of the tree house had been 
broken, and Amared was standing high on the stairs with many druids behind him. 
Henry got a little closer and heard him yelling: “Under the watch of the Shadow 
Archdruid, you dare to destroy the forest and kill the druids who live here! Since you are 
in a hurry to die, then die.” Then he And the druid behind him began to cast spells. A 
knight wanted to rush up, but as soon as he walked into the foot of the tree house, he 
was entangled in a huge cane and sucked up all the blood on his body. Other knights 
took out their weapons and chopped down the vines in the house. The cane has not 
been cleaned up yet, and Amaled’s spell is ready. One shot is the six-level magical 
serial lightning unique to the Avengers. A white light flashed from his fingertips, and a 
lightning flashed out of the nearest seven or eight knights. He was immediately struck 
by the electric shock. When the magic effect disappeared, black smoke appeared on 
their bodies, and the meat was cooked. Other druids also summoned evil wolves one 
after another, and some brown bears transformed into animals to fight with pterosaurs 
and the remaining knights. 

“You rubbish, if you haven’t killed all these stray pieces for so long, are you afraid of the 
master’s punishment after returning?” The man in black who gave orders at Stonehenge 
just came over and took off his hood and shouted at the pterosaur knight. Henry 
discovered that he was not human at all when he took off his hat. A pair of curved horns 
grow on the slightly red skin on the head, similar to human facial features and hands. 
Henry bet that there must be a pair of hooves and a tail under the robe This is a Tifflin 
(a cross between the devil and other species). It is hard to judge the specific species. 

“You **** red-skinned demon, let’s see who kills who first.” The archdruid yelled, feeling 
humiliated. 



“Old dog, don’t bark. Let me teach you how to respect others.” Tifulin sneered and 
began to chant a spell. The archdruid quickly recognized the spell he was planning to 
cast, and shouted, “Quick! Stop him. What he wants to release is the mystery fire of 
hell.” It was a pity that it was too late. When Tifflin’s spell was completed, a magical 
fireball exploded from his hand, and the druid rushing to the stairs exploded among 
them. The unknown flame emits intense heat and creates a wall of fire, and all the 
druids, including Amared, are reduced to ashes in an instant. Tivlin laughed wildly and 
said to the ashes Arch Druid: “Ahahaha! What an old dog! Oh, sorry, I forgot that you 
can’t talk anymore.” After finishing speaking, he took out the inside of his robe. A head 
came out. Said to the knights around: “Look at what a beautiful head, her screams and 
fears before she died are still on her face. I think I will make a beautiful decoration and 
put it on the table after I go back. It will be very pleasing to the eyes. Yes.” The 
surrounding knights were so scared that they quickly avoided his eyes. 

Henry took a close look at the head in his hand, and his head buzzed. That was Fado’s 
head, and the fear and pleading remained on her face. The entire head has been 
washed clean and treated with an antiseptic technique. He felt a broken string in his 
brain. 

————————————————————————————— 
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Chapter 27 revenge 

It has been half a year since Henry traveled into this world, and even so, he has not fully 
integrated in. He has always had a little sense of superiority, just watching the 
development of the whole situation from the perspective of a bystander, and has limited 
participation. Perhaps it was a natural cold personality. The family relationship between 
his mother and sister did not touch him. In his mind, it was just a responsibility and 
nothing more. He doesn’t yearn for love himself. He feels that it is just a hormone 
secreted by humans for reproduction, and makes most people have zero IQ when they 
are in estrus. This is just a kind of biological instincts and physiological needs, and there 
is no so-called sea dryness and longevity. Men always pursue beautiful women to 
improve the genes of their offspring, and they are unremittingly seeking to make more 
women pregnant with their children. Most women are quietly waiting for men with power 
or money to come and conquer them. It is acceptable to have a strong body if the first 
two are not available. Because most of the men who have these have good genes and 
can bring them a comfortable and comfortable life. 

Today, the cruel reality makes Henry’s brain a little bit of superiority disappear without a 
trace. He has so much knowledge that he has learned mathematics, physics, chemistry, 
machinery, hydropower, wind power, thermal power and nuclear power generation on 
the earth. As long as he is given a large enough piece of land and manpower, he can 
even establish an electrical age. city of. He can even build a simple computer central 
processing unit by himself. He is also proficient in magic in this world, which is more 



open-minded than most legendary wizards in this world. But these can’t save Fado, and 
even resurrection is impossible. Her head has been eroded by magical energy and she 
is being held by others. 

Henry has always been sane and low-key and calm. Now he has made a crazy 
decision. Kill them all! Use blood and pain to pay tribute to the dead Fado and his own 
rebirth. He stood in the corner of the shadows and began to chant spells, because the 
effect of the invisibility spell had not disappeared and no one found him. “Furious 
Charm” A knight who was about to take off was controlled. Then Henry issued an order, 
and the knight drove the pterosaur violently towards Tieflin, who was admiring the head 
of Fado. The spikes on the pterodactyl’s tail pierced his abdomen fiercely, and a 
magical halo flashed across Tieflin’s body. The skin on the whole body was covered 
with stones. An accidental spell (a sixth-level spell can be set in advance to set the 
conditions for the spell, which is more than a severe injury or an attack) triggered by a 
stone skin spell. Henry was not surprised. He commanded the knight to control the 
pterodactyl and threw Tifflin on the ground without giving him a chance to cast spells. I 
used a dispel magic casually, and this spell offset the stone skin technique. At the same 
time, Henry and Ares’ invisibility skills were also eliminated, and the effects of violent 
charm were also dispelled. Henry immediately directed Ares to rush up and bit the 
bones of Tifflin’s hands and dragged him aside. Then he used the fireball spell to shoot 
three fireballs in a row. The air waves and flames killed more than half of the knights 
and pterosaurs. Others discovered that the situation was not good and quickly began to 
lift off, and hovered in the sky looking for opportunities to attack. 

It can be seen that Tieflin should be a more important person, and these knights did not 
dare to abandon him and go back alone. He walked over and lifted Tifrin with his hands 
severed. The owner of his neck stopped him from making a sound and shouted at the 
knight in the sky: “If you still want him to be alive, please come down to me right now.” 

The knights have no choice but to land one by one, at the moment they land. Henry 
began to chant spells, and the knights immediately flew again after realizing that they 
were about to be attacked. Before the “Monster Rooted” the knights had time to raise 
the height, the pterosaurs under them were held still by this spell and fell from a height 
of tens of meters. Most of the pterosaurs and knights broke their necks at the moment 
they landed, and only a few of them were alive but in a coma. “Seeing that the enemy 
could not pose a threat, Henry took a deep breath. Suddenly Tieflin, who was lying on 
the ground, stood up abruptly and slammed into Henry with a hard horn. With a bang, 
he felt that the ribs in his chest were broken. After being baptized with poison, this pain 
was nothing. After he fell to the ground, he quickly rolled over and wanted to distance 
himself from Tivlin while shouting loudly to Ares for it to help. 

Tifflin rushed towards Henry after hitting it, raising the tail under his robe and sweeping 
it towards Henry’s throat. Henry only felt a flash of cold light and leaned back violently, 
his neck was already dripping with blood. At this moment Ares rushed over and slapped 
Tifflin to the ground again and bit his tail for a while, then spit it out while biting half of 
his tail. Henry took out a machete and chopped off Tifflin’s feet and began to cast 



himself a magical technique to treat moderate injuries. He walked next to Ares and 
touched the bear’s ears and said, “Thank you, buddy, I might die without you today.” 
After speaking, he squatted down and picked up half of his tail and looked at it carefully. 
The bottom of the tail was at the bottom. It is a triangular bone, and it feels cold to the 
touch with a layer of special metal on the outside. The outside is polished very sharp, 
and you can cut your fingers with a light touch. Henry put away half of his tail and 
prepared to interrogate the prisoner. 

“Who is your master? What’s his name? What are you doing in the forest? Why are you 
attacking the druid camp?” He quickly asked a series of questions. 

“Haha, do you want to know my great master? Bah! Kill me, my master will take 
revenge for me.” After saying that, Tieflin looked at death as home. 

“Really? Let’s try. I heard that you like to cut off other people’s heads as collectibles? 
Now let’s play a series of mini games, and talk about the others after playing.” Henry 
finished speaking and sent out. There was a sneer. 

“Is that little one yours? Hahaha, then I have to tell you that she was so miserable when 
she died. She was suffocated by me while she was alive, and then cut off her head. You 
see how vivid her expression is.” Flynn continued to stimulate him. 

Henry looked at him coldly. He took out a dagger from the dimension bag and began to 
make wooden needles. After making about ten, he soaked a little bit of the poison he 
had used, and then began to poke them one by one. Tiffling between fingers and nails. 

“Ah! You demon. Kill me! Kill me! Master, my master come and save me.” Tieflin rolled 
on the ground, his nose and tears streaming down, Henry even smelled **** and urine. 
taste. 

“How do you feel? Don’t worry, this is just an appetizer. I will serve you the main course 
now.” He ignored the half-devil who was lying on the ground struggling and took out his 
shovel and began to dig the pit. After half an hour the pit was dug, and Henry threw 
Tifflin head up into the pit and began to bury the soil. Until the whole body was buried, 
only one head was left outside. 

Tifulin said weakly, “Why do you want to bury me alive now?” 

“Buried alive? No, no, no, how could I use such unartistic methods to deal with you. See 
how beautiful you made the Fado head, I have to repay you.” After saying that, Henry 
began to step on hard. Solid soil. After a few minutes, he used a dagger to gently make 
a small hole in Tifflin’s skull, and blood spurted several meters high with a puff of blood. 
Tieflin was startled by his own blood. 

“Devil! What the **** does this demon in human skin do! Okay! You swear! As long as 
you let me go, I will tell you everything!” The half-devil began to scream hysterically. 



Henry came closer and said: “I, Henry, hereby swear in the name of magic to let you out 
as long as you tell the truth, and will never chase you. Now you can speak.” 

Tieflin saw Henry take an oath and determined that there were no loopholes and said: 
“My master is Lorther, a red-robed mage. He is studying how to integrate pterosaurs 
and humans in a cave in the northern forest. A new species of Pterodactyl was 
spawned. In his experiments, he found that the druid can integrate with the pterosaurs 
very well, so let us attack here. As for the master’s assistant, a warlock, I will answer 
now. Let me come out when the question is over.” 

Henry nodded and took out a large bottle of mercury from the dimension bag and 
poured it into Tifflin’s wound. Tieflin yelled in pain: “What are you doing! You said you 
want to let me out! You can’t violate your oath. UU reading  or your mage level will 
never go further. !” 

After filling the entire bottle of mercury, he shook his hand and said, “Of course I will let 
you out, but the method is a bit different from normal, let’s wait and see.” 

After a while, Tifflin began to twitch violently, and he yelled and struggled. Suddenly the 
skin on his head really cracked, and a **** muscled man inside jumped out of the soil. 
Lying on the ground and rolling desperately. Heng used mercury to peel off his entire 
skin. Seeing the twitching guy on the ground, Henry said coldly without a trace of 
sympathy: “Look at Mr. Warlock, I abide by the agreement. But it seems that you will not 
live long. Remember to leave a place for your master when you return to hell. I will send 
him to see you soon.” 

After    killed the warlock, he searched for the dead knights and pterosaurs to make 
up for the ones who were not dead, and put some armor and weapons of the 
pterosaur’s corpse into the dimension bag. While cleaning the battlefield, he found the 
dimensional bag of the warlock. After inspecting the inside, he found about 50,000 gold 
coins. A small pile of gems was about 500 yuan, and a pair of magic gloves was 
identified and found to be the name of the pair of gloves. It is called the Star of Secret 
Magic, adds 1 to the spell slots of level 1 to level 4 and can use Stoneskin spell three 
times a day. It was a good trophy, Henry quickly took it out and put it in his hands. 

found Fado’s body and put her head on and piled some firewood to burn the body. This 
is the choice of most druids, the dust returns to the dust, the soil returns to the earth, 
everything is born in nature and perishes in nature. 

————————————————————————————— 

ask for clicks, ask for recommendations. Seeking collection 

Chapter 28 New roads and help 



sat in the room, looking at the dead body outside the door. Henry began to think about 
his future path. He didn’t integrate into this world before, so he seemed polite every day. 
Most of the time, no one is guilty. It seems to be walking on a path of neutrality. In fact, 
it is trying to please everyone and does not have their own position. Today, he took the 
initiative to provoke a powerful enemy. Although he doesn’t know what Lother’s mage 
is, just seeing his experiments and assistants can easily cast seventh-level spells, he 
knows that he must be weak. But he is not worried at all now. It seems that he has 
vaguely understood his position. 

Henry stood up and walked out of the wooden house and said softly to the forest behind 
him: “I solemnly swear here that from today onwards I will no longer rely on anyone’s 
opinions, no matter whether he is good or evil. I only insist on my views and never 
compromise. , Never give up, even if people all over the world oppose, we must stick to 
it. The nature in my heart is the survival of the fittest and the survival of the fittest. 
Balance is just a joke in my eyes. The use of tools for the evolution of intelligent life is 
also a part of nature, metal Weapons and armor should not be excluded from nature, 
they are also natural resources.” After speaking, a burst of light suddenly appeared in 
the forest and enveloped Henry. He obtained the recognition of this forest. From today 
onwards, a new sect of Druids was born. 

Go back to the room and turn on the system: 

Human, male, 14 years old, absolutely neutral, your ideas have been recognized by 
nature. You are now a new sect druid. (To obtain special abilities, the druid profession 
can use metal weapons including long swords, great swords, axes, metal bows and 
crossbows, etc. You can wear metal and magic armor. If you wear armor, you will not 
be able to cast arcane magic.) 

Occupation: Mage 6th level 887813/60000, Druid 7th level 87812/60000 you have 
upgraded. 

Although he gained the ability to wear metal armor, it was useless. If he was still a mage 
and put on the armor, he would not be able to cast wizard magic. After the upgrade 
silently. 

Occupation: Mage 7th level 887813/9000, Druid 8th level 87812/9000 

1st level spell slot, 4+4+1 

2nd level spell slot, 3+3+1 

3rd level spell slot, 2+1 

4th level spell slot, 1+1 

1st-level magic power position, 5 



Level 2 magic power position, 5 

3rd level magic power position, 4 

Level 4 magic power position, 3 

Finally there is another level 4 spell slot, and various powerful spells are beckoning him. 
Teleportation domain, stoneskin art, arbitrary door, Xinbu magic matrix, transformation 
art and enchant weapon. What he needs now is to go back to Baldur’s Gate to contact 
Master Habassah Delin and his mentor, the Archmage Tyrant. In his current state, 
fighting against a red-robed mage is basically tantamount to death. They are well-known 
elite education on the mainland. The Hongpao who can get out of school alive are all 
proficient in all kinds of conspiracy, tricks and traps. When they were still apprentices, 
they tried to persecute their classmates and murder their mentors as commonplace and 
worked tirelessly every day. 

After    figured it out, Henry took out the gems given to him by the Great Master 
Habassah and activated the above teleportation technique, and then one person and 
one bear appeared on the third floor of the witchcraft grocery store. Seeing the empty 
third floor, he breathed a sigh of relief, and his spirit relaxed. When he brought Ares to 
the second floor, Habathur was preparing for a magic experiment. Seeing Henry 
walking down, he turned around and stopped what was in his hands. He smiled and 
said, “Aha! Henry, you are back. I used prophetic spells to do a fortune-telling for you 
yesterday. The above said that although you will be in danger, But there will also be 
opportunities. Is this big brown bear your new animal companion?” 

“Yes, master, but I have more important things I want to report to you.” Speaking of 
Henry, I told the master of my experience again. 

Habassah frowned and asked: “So we might have to deal with a red-robed mage whose 
level is similar to ours? And you also killed a sorcerer who was able to use seventh-
level spells to stop? You are too reckless child.” 

“Yes, master, I felt that a string in my head suddenly broke. Then I attacked naturally. 
I’m sorry I couldn’t control myself. But I don’t regret it.” Henry said. 

“No, no, no, I didn’t mean to criticize you. You have a valid reason to do this to revenge 
your friends. I mean you should contact me or your teacher first. You know that 
although you kill the warlock tactics Quite exciting, but another very important premise 
is that the spirit of this warlock is not too normal. As you said, he likes to collect heads 
as decorations. This is a Tifflin warlock who has the upper hand of the devil blood. His 
reason Limitation gives you the opportunity. Otherwise, you won’t have a chance.” The 
archmage carefully analyzed the weakness of the enemy and told him not to be so 
reckless next time. 



Henry nodded and said, “Thank you for your teachings, but I think it’s better to contact 
my teacher now. This way, we can take down the base of the red-robed mage together.” 

Master Habasser smiled and said, “Well, come and grab my clothes.” As he said, he 
began to chant spells. After a while the spell was ready to be completed, and the 
archmage took Henry directly to the gate of Gaolibao. 

The gate of the castle opened directly, and Tyran Tier came out from inside and smiled 
and said, “Welcome to my house, old friend.” As he said, the two old men gave a hug. 

Habassah stroked his beard and said, “What I brought today is not good news. Ask your 
disciple. He went through the whole thing.” Henry said the whole thing again. 

After listening to Tyrantir, he smiled and said, “Good job, my disciple, although I agree 
that you are a bit reckless. But you can kill an enemy dozens of times stronger than you 
at this age. From the whole process You already have the qualities that a wise, calm, 
and crazy mage should possess. When the incident is over, I will personally teach you 
for a while and then you can graduate.” 

“Okay, old friend, don’t praise your apprentice anymore. Otherwise, his tail will be up to 
the sky. Now let us discuss how to deal with this **** mage, you know that the red robe 
is not easy to deal with.” Habasser said. . 

Telantir thought for a while and said: “Come to my castle first, first cast prophetic spells 
and limited wishes to learn about Lother.” 

Soon Lother’s information was found out: a nineteenth-level necromancer, human, aged 
between sixty and two hundred. Once in Searle, a large number of apprentices were 
used to conduct experiments and all of them died. Too many upper-levels were 
offended and forced to flee. He now lives in seclusion in the cave north of the cloak 
forest and continues his research. The spells that are often used in battle are: 
Banshee’s Howl, Organ Harvesting, Soul Prison, Finger of Death, Magic Weapon 
Protection, Dissociation, Creation of Undead, Death, Spell Null Enchantment, True 
Eyes, Spell Null Knot Realm, Spell Shield, Cracking, Stoneskin, Any Door, Contagion, 
Skeleton Trap, Deafness, Intimidation. 

Seeing that this densely packed spell is basically a classic template of a Necromancer 
that integrates offense and defense, and it can’t be beaten ready to run. Henry suddenly 
felt his scalp numb, but fortunately he was not arrogant and hit the door himself. 
Otherwise, even the soul might not be able to escape. Looking up, the two archmages 
started discussing tactics and preparing spells. He stood aside and listened quietly, 
these are precious experiences that might be used one day in the future. After the 
discussion, the two archmages left to prepare their own spells, magic props, and scrolls. 
He also took the brown bear back to his room and ordered a lot of food directly into the 
food bowl. The recent battle Ares has helped him a lot. It’s time to reward him. Later, 
Taring Freeman sent a message saying that his mentor had given him a good rest and 



that he would launch a raid on the cave at noon tomorrow. After getting the accurate 
time, he immediately went to the Butler Golem to purchase some magic scrolls and 
copy them into the system. Be prepared to rest after spells and gods. 

At noon the next day, the two archmages gathered in the hall of Gaolibao with their 
respective golems. Tyrantir used the power of the mage tower to accurately teleport 
three people and six golems to the entrance of the cave located in the cloak forest. 
Habasse said to Henry: “You will follow behind in a while, pay attention to give yourself 
more protective spells. UU reading , don’t rush to the front.” 

“I understand the master, please rest assured that I will protect myself.” Henry 
promised. 

Tylan Tier nodded at them and said: “Let’s start the attack! Everything goes according 
to plan.” After finishing speaking, the golems rushed into the cave. A large number of 
magic traps were activated, and all kinds of fireballs, acid liquids, and poisonous fog 
exploded in endlessly. But none of these had much effect on the golem. These huge 
guys stepped on the trap and entered the cave directly. 

Habassah said to Tylan Tyre, “Come on, old friend, the decisive battle has begun. I 
haven’t done anything for many years, but now I am very excited.” 

“Of course my friend, let’s have a wonderful spell showdown.” As he said, Tyrantil took 
out his staff and walked in together. 

Henry watched the two archmages walk in and hurried to follow. When I entered the 
cave, I found that there were pterosaur eggs everywhere, and if I went deeper, I could 
see a dead body covered in scales. Many pterodactyl knights I saw last night were also 
used as experimental products, and the strong smell of antiseptic liquid filled the place. 
When I came to the deepest point, I saw that the two archmages were facing a mage 
with a deep concave and skinny complexion. This should be Lother. It seemed that 
most people would agree even if he was a lich. The two parties suddenly began to 
chant spells loudly and kept putting protective spells on themselves. All kinds of magical 
auras in the cave kept shining for a while, and they didn’t stop until the two sides 
believed that they were temporarily safe. 

————————————————————————————— 
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Chapter 29 Duel between mages 

Henry was amazed to see the protection spells cast by the three archmages. Everyone 
from ordinary weapon protection to magic weapon protection, from magic shield to spell 
immunity, there is no gap in the layers. While Lorther confronted the two archmages, he 
began to chant spells to bless himself with protective spells. The necromancer saw 



Henry but ignored him. In front of him, two archmages of the same level as him were 
waiting for him to make a mistake. Now as soon as he attacked Henry, the two masters 
behind would immediately cast various powerful spells to remove the protection from 
him. Henry blessed himself with stone skin art, death barrier, freedom art, protection 
against negative damage, storm shield, resistance to cold and flame, protection from 
evil, and ineffective enchantment of secondary spells in this strange form. Losser was a 
bit stunned at Henry’s calmness and calmness. 

After setting up the protective spell, Henry did something that surprised him even more. 
He actually started to attack. A lightning spell hit the necromancer and the protective 
magic flashed on his body was cancelled out by the aura, and then a dispelling magic 
stripped off Lorther’s “wall shield (a seven-level spell protects the wizard from most 
physical attacks).” The Necromancer found that he could no longer be passively beaten, 
otherwise the boy in front of him would strip off his protection layer by layer. He quickly 
cast a mirror image technique, and eight Lothers appeared around at the same time, 
and then they began to chant a spell loudly. When Tyrantil and Habassah saw them, 
they immediately began to chant spells, and within a short while, the spells of the three 
archmages were completed at the same time. What Tyrantil released was a real gaze, 
which could eliminate all the illusions around him. The eight necromancers immediately 
showed the original shape and only one remained, and Habasser then a ruby reversal 
light to offset Lother’s spell reversal. Lother released a ninth-level wishing spell. He 
shouted: “I hope all their protection spells disappear.” Following a wave of magic, all the 
protection spells on Henry and the other two masters disappeared. The necromancer’s 
wish was successful. 

“Damn it! All the golems are attacking!” Tyran Tier cursed and mobilized all the golems 
to step forward and interfere. The Necromancer still had some protection, so he ignored 
the golem beating the magic position around him but chose to continue casting the 
spell. Henry quickly set an anti-death enchantment for his teacher, and immediately 
followed Lorther’s spell to complete. He pointed to Tyrantyr, “Organ harvesting (a 
random organ harvested by a 8th-level spell).” Henry Zhi saw his teacher’s face turned 
pale, and then he was blocked by the anti-death barrier (a short-term resistance to 
death attack). Down. It seems that the heart is taken this time. The spells chanted by 
Habatser were also cast. Spell activation (eighth-level spell casts three spells below 
level six at a time), deciphering (special protection for the fifth-level spell target) X3, 
Lorther’s protection spell finally Stripped naked. 

Lother saw that the situation was not good and immediately began to chant spells and 
prepare to use the portal to run away. Henry directly used a dimensional anchor scroll to 
close the space. After the Necromancer cast the spell, he found that he could not leave 
at all. He turned his head and said to Henry: “We don’t seem to have any unsolvable 
hatred, right? Tell me what do you want?” 

Henry looked at him and shook his head and refused: “I just want you to go to hell, Mr. 
Losser, where are your warlock servants already waiting for you.” 



“Do you want to kill me? Why? Did that **** Tieflin do anything to offend you?” the 
Necromancer asked. 

Henry replied blankly: “He killed my friend, holding her head in front of me to show off 
his collection. I killed him in the most cruel way and solved all the wings. Dragons and 
their knights.” 

Lother yelled angrily: “I knew it! I knew it! That **** little devil **** will make a big deal 
sooner or later! Gentlemen, I apologize for what my servants did. I can compensate, 
gold coins, magic scrolls , Books, materials, gems, I can give you whatever you want.” 

Tai Lan Tier smiled and shook his head and said, “You mages in red robe, you will 
never understand what friendship, affection and love are. You will always only have 
rights, conspiracies, tricks and tricks.” 

“Don’t talk nonsense with him, let’s solve him now!” Habasser looked at the red robe 
mage with disgust and said. 

Lother distorted his entire face because of his anger. He shouted: “Okay! If you want my 
life, then come! I want you to see the final anger of the Red-robed Mage!” Then he 
stood up. He took out a scroll and released it. A harsh cry came over, and “Howl of the 
Banshee” Henry vomited a big mouthful of blood and lay on the ground. The necklace 
on Bahasa’s neck suddenly shattered, and then he vomited a mouthful of blood and fell 
to the ground. Tyrantil was rescued by the death-prevention enchantment again. He 
saw the other two fell to the ground and directly activated the death finger on the staff. 
The necromancer’s ears, nose, and mouth began to shed a lot of blood and knelt on the 
ground. He was hit by this spell and didn’t die but was severely injured. This is Henry 
struggling to get up, drew out the scimitar and said to Losser: “Mr. Losser, I should send 
you to see your servant now.” After that, he cut off his head with a knife. 

Tylan Tier saw that the enemy was dead and turned around and hurried to see his old 
friend. He saw that although Habasser was unconscious, his life was not in danger. 
Henry cast himself a cure for a serious injury and walked to his instructor and said: “Let 
me come, teacher, I also have a magical technique for treating fatal injuries.” Tyrante 
nodded and got up and walked away. After casting the spell, Habatser slowly opened 
his eyes. He looked at Lotherd’s body, then at his necklace and said, “Hey! It seems 
that my amulet saved my life. This is what I used to be. A souvenir left during an 
adventure. Now it saved me once and left me.” 

Tylan Tier smiled and said, “Okay, old man, now is not the time for memories and 
sadness. Now that you talk about adventure, according to the rules, we should now start 
looking at the loot.” 

Habasser laughed when he heard this and said, “Yes! Yes! Yes! Go to the corpse and 
see our trophies.” 



After a lot of searching, the two things they found were gathered together, and the 
archmage decided to start distributing the spoils on the spot. The first is the 
necromancer’s robe worn by the necromancer. The additional stance ability above 
protects against a certain degree of physical attack. The wearer stays in the field to 
protect against negative damage and free movement, and it can resist the cold. After 
discussion, the two archmages felt that this thing was not suitable for them so they 
threw it directly to Henry. The second piece is a red robe wizard’s ring, which can 
increase the casting speed and protect the fire well. This one was assigned to Habasse. 
The third thing is that the Necromancer’s magic book is made of white dragon skin as a 
whole, in addition to recording a large number of spells, it can resist the cold. You must 
know that all the wizards in this world except Henry need to have spell books. After 
breaking the upper lock, the two masters felt that the mage recorded above was not 
suitable for them, and completely destroyed the upper magic lock and threw it to Henry 
for his own research. Finally, there are about 300,000 gold coins in the dimensional 
bag, 5,000 gems of various colors, a large number of rare minerals, some spell-casting 
materials and alchemy materials. Divide these things into four points, and Tyrante, who 
hadn’t asked for anything just now, took two, and Henry and Habassah divided the other 
two equally. The two masters naturally dismissed the last empty dimensional bag and 
made Henry cheaper. 

After distributing the trophies, Tyrantir said to his students: “Now, I am going back to 
Gaolibao. You can follow my old friend to study for a while. He has a good knowledge of 
alchemy materials.” After he activated the portal, he left with three golems. Suddenly 
Henry remembered that Ares was still in the High Fort. He turned to the Archmage 
Habassah and said, “Master, my animal companion is still in the teacher’s castle. Can 
you help me bring it back?” The old man listened. After that, he laughed and said: “Don’t 
worry about the child, the power of the mage tower can easily teleport it after returning 
to my home. Now let’s leave.” The archmage also opened the portal with the golem and 
Henry left together. 

On the third floor of the witchcraft grocery store, a portal suddenly opened. Henry and 
the Archmage walked out. The portal quickly closed after the golem came out. The 
Archmage came to the console, and simply contacted Gaolibao with magic techniques 
to activate another portal. A thief made a brown bear out of his head. After seeing 
Henry, he quickly walked out www. .com ran to Henry and rubbed his leg gently. The 
Archmage Habassah closed the portal and turned to him and said, “You must be 
exhausted from today’s battle, so take a good rest. From tomorrow I will officially teach 
you about materials. At the same time, my private library. It’s also like you open it, right 
in the secret door on the left of the second floor.” 

Henry leaned slightly and said, “Master of compliance, but I want to get back the dragon 
blood first. You know that I have an agreement with Ramesses.” 

“Well, then you do your thing first. You can bring the little warlock girl with me in class 
tomorrow, and I can use a ceremony to help her activate her bloodline.” The archmage 
said to Henry. 



“I’ll thank you like you on her behalf, then I’ll leave first.” After speaking, he left the 
witchcraft grocery store. 

Ten minutes later, Henry came to the mage tower of Ramesses, explained his 
intentions to the gate, and then came to the top floor. Ramesses was doing a jelly 
monster transformation experiment. He saw Henry come up and put down the 
experimental materials and asked: “How about? Has the pterosaur body I want brought 
back?” Henry took out a dimensional bag and poured it out directly. With a huge corpse, 
the whole room felt a lot crowded in an instant. Ramesses immediately rushed over to 
examine the corpse carefully, and said, “What a perfect experimental material! There is 
no wound on the whole body, and the fracture of the tibia is the cause of death. This is 
dragon blood.” He threw it over. A red test tube. Henry simply identified and found that it 
was genuine and said to Ramesses: “Then a happy transaction, goodbye Mr. 
Ramesses.” 

————————————————————————————— 
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Chapter 30 Rogue training and smuggling merchants 

Henry did not go back to the Elf Song Inn directly after leaving Ramesses’s Mage 
Tower. After leaving for so many days, he wanted to check Robert’s training progress 
first. I went to the thieves’ guild and found that there was no trace of Alatus. At this time, 
a thief walked over and said to him, “Are you looking for a head? He has been training a 
rookie in the basement recently. I have to say that the little guy is really real. Poor, every 
day I was tortured and screamed.” Henry smiled and said to the thief after hearing it, 
“Thank you, this is the best news I have heard.” After speaking, he went straight to the 
basement. 

Robert has no idea how long he has stayed here, and the dim light can’t tell whether it is 
day or night. Since the master sent him to the guild, he has been eating in the basement 
and living in the basement. That **** goatee is his teacher. From the first day he entered 
here, he said to him: “Boy! From today on, whether you are eating, sleeping, training, or 
thinking about girls, you must always be vigilant, I will attack you at any time.” At the 
beginning, he I didn’t take this sentence seriously, thinking that I had never encountered 
any dangerous situation when I was fleeing. As a result, ten minutes later, Alatus gave 
him an unforgettable memory. While training his balance on the single-plank bridge, a 
steel spike with the thickness of a finger suddenly pierced his anus. Alatus was very 
careful not to hurt any muscles, and directly sent the special substance smeared on the 
steel spikes into his large intestine. It is a spice produced in a desert oasis, which can 
produce a strong and stimulating taste and is very popular among the nobles. He fell 
directly from the log, and his entire back was pierced by a short spike on the ground. 
The feeling at that time really wanted to die right away, the **** goatee even slightly 
waved the small steel thorn at him. In the days that followed, the knowledge of the 
thieves was instilled in their heads. According to Alatus, the most important thing as a 



thief is to remember them physically. Then there are hell-like training, avoiding flying 
knives, walking a tightrope, unlocking, stealing things from him without being discovered 
by the teacher, silent footsteps, hiding in shadows, and unplaning. He was now able to 
walk through the densest trap room in the basement unharmed, and gently steal the 
purse that Aratus was hanging from his waist without being found. The most important 
thing is that he is now extremely alert, any moving object larger than the size of a 
mosquito will be accurately found within 15 meters of him. 

Alatus looked at his disciple with excitement, hiding in the darkest corner of the room, 
eating slowly without making a sound. Robert was the most talented guy he had ever 
seen. From staggering to avoid traps at the beginning, to now passing through 
effortlessly. From the first time the vomiting of a corpse was dissected, to the separation 
of various organs without changing their colors. All of this was done under his training, 
and he had a hunch that he might train a great thief. While he was feeling emotional, the 
basement door suddenly opened, and a person walked down the stairs. Robert 
immediately stared at the light behind the door. What he hopes most now is to go back 
to the ground and bask in the long-lost sun and take a look at how his sister is doing. 

Henry walked in and saw Robert in tight black leather armor, with a dagger and a 
dagger around his waist. The black hood hides his eyes and looks mysterious and 
deadly. He smiled and nodded to Alatus and said, “Hello Mr. Alatus, it seems that you 
have trained my people well.” 

The leader of the thief saw that Henry shook his head and said: “I regret it now. You 
don’t know how potential he is. I have no doubt that he will become a great thief in the 
future. Now he is almost only trained. Actually, you can take him away.” 

“Thank you very much for your training. I will make some magic leather armor in a few 
days and hope you are interested.” Henry said. 

Alatus was taken aback: “Magic Leather Armor! Of course, I am very, very interested. If 
I can, I hope I can buy them all.” 

Henry smiled and said to him: “My hunting results are pretty good. I have to pour a lot of 
pterodactyl skins. I will probably make five pieces, one of which will be left to Robert. 
You can buy the others. In addition, I hope Now go to your special material warehouse 
and buy some necessary raw materials by the way.” 

“Of course there is no problem. Our channels are open to you at any time. I will 
introduce Liz to you later. She is our best valuables smuggler.” The thief leader was 
very excited when he heard that there were four items available. 

Henry beckoned to Robert and said, “Robert, follow me.” The teenager in the corner 
immediately stood up, stepped on the shadow with a special step, and quickly came to 
Henry’s side and stood silently. 



“Now I’ll take you to see Liz, come with me.” Saying Aratus, he walked out of the 
basement. Henry turned around to follow, and Robert the Thief followed silently at the 
end. Entering the guild hall, the thief leader came to a wall and knocked gently with his 
hands four times. A secret door opened and a beautiful woman with black hair walked 
out and said to him: “Head! You brought the client here?” Alat Si nodded and said, “Yes, 
Liz, but you have to put away those fakes. The mage behind me is a big gold mine, I 
don’t want to offend him.” After that, he took everyone away. Go in. 

After entering the room, Liz smiled at Henry and said: “Hello! Handsome Mr. Goldmine. 
Welcome to my warehouse. Please choose whatever you like.” After she said she 
opened several boxes on the ground and placed them neatly. Some rare ores, plants 
and other things that are not normally seen on the market. Henry squatted down and 
began to discern each material carefully. 

Alatus said to the people in the room: “I have brought people there, and you talk about 
the others slowly. Liz! Remember to give commission to the guild.” Then he turned 
around and left. 

“Damn it is commission again, these vampires who deserve to go to hell.” The black-
haired beauty lowered her head and cursed. 

After careful selection, Henry found the materials he needed. Six hundred pounds of 
mythril ore, a small piece of fine gold, the fangs of a giant black spider, a shadow 
leopard skin, and a large piece of iron wood. In the end, he chose a base that said it 
was the dragon’s healthy muscles, but according to his experience, it should be a 
monster with the dragon blood. After the selection, he said to Liz: “Okay, let’s just 
calculate the number of gold coins.” 

The black-haired beauty looked at the selected items and said, “Forty-three thousand 
gold coins. If you pay with magic items or scrolls, you can get a 20% discount.” 

Henry nodded and said, “Miss, you can really do business. But I don’t have magic items 
to sell for the time being. Please clear out a place. I will pour out the gold coins.” As he 
said, he took out a dimension bag. 

“Oh! My God! You won’t just pour out so many gold coins, don’t you have gold tickets 
and gems?” Liz asked in surprise, covering his mouth with his hand. 

“Of course, don’t you know that wizards like to hide gold coins in their own vaults or 
carry them with them.” He smiled and said to the woman. 

Liz wrinkled his nose and said: “You are the first mage I directly contacted, and the rest 
are dealt with by the guild middleman. You know that most mages rarely go out and 
they are busy with their own experiments. That’s right for you. Are dimensional bags 
sold?” 



Henry thought for a while, he now has three dimension bags, two of which are made by 
the trophy necromancer. He is dead now, so no one should know the demiplane 
connecting these two space pockets. The other is that I always make it myself. He 
decided to sell the last one. After the decision, he said to Liz: “You, as a smuggler, don’t 
even have a space bag, which surprised me. What do you usually rely on to avoid the 
guards?” 

Liz smiled charmingly at him and said, “You see, you see, as long as I hook my fingers 
and let those **** guards take advantage of them, they will let me pass. I’ll buy it with 
twenty thousand gold coins. Put down your dimensional bag, and you can enjoy a 
special service for the night.” As she leaned over and rubbed his arm gently with her 
chest, Henry frowned immediately. He always hated slutty women. 

Suddenly a dagger was placed on her neck, and Liz immediately raised his hands and 
said, “Hey! Don’t be nervous, buddy. I’m not malicious.” 

After getting a signal from the master, Robert inserted the dagger and turned back to 
the shadow as the boss. “Your entourage is so scary.” She touched her neck and said 
to Henry. UU reading www. uukanshu.com Henry nodded and said: “He just came out 
of the basement and was a little nervous after being practiced by Alatus for a long time. 
I agree to trade a dimensional bag with you and use it to offset 20,000 gold coins.” He 
emptied the contents of the dimension bag that the teacher gave him, leaving only 
23,000 gold coins and handed it to the smuggler. 

After checking carefully, Liz nodded and said: “It’s just right! Happy transaction. I can 
greet me in advance if I need anything in the future. I can do everything with this.” 

“Happy transaction, then I will leave first.” After speaking, he turned and left with Robert. 

Liz shouted behind his back: “Hi, do you really need my special service? It is 
guaranteed to be a technique you have never experienced before.” 

Without turning his head, he shook his hand and walked out of the Thieves Union. 
Walking on the road, he said to Robert: “How’s your experience in the thieves’ union, 
how is the training of Alatus?” 

Robert suddenly stiffened when he heard the body, and then bit his scalp and said, “Uh, 
it’s generally fine.” Then he subconsciously touched his butt. 

Henry obviously noticed this movement, and wondered what was going on, could it be 
that Alatus was a **** guy? Feeling the strange eyes of the master, Robert hurriedly 
explained his tragic experience. After listening, he smiled and thought that this fellow 
Aratus was really nasty. But for the sake of his training so attentively, it doesn’t matter. 
Along the way, the two of them talked about the various items of thieves training, and 
came to the door of the Elf Song Hotel without knowing it. 



————————————————————————————— 
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